
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Dennis, 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 

2/22/2019 10:34:19 AM 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Brian Boxer 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrel I 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 

RE: IBEC: Crane Plan 

Thank you .. this information is helpful and I'll circulate it to our team. An updated version of this graphic would be 
helpful and we'd be happy to include it in the EIR. 

Thanks, 
Christina 

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 9:45 AM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Brian Boxer 
<BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> 
Subject: IBEC: Crane Plan 

Good morning, Christina, 

I am attaching a crane plan for the IBEC project that shows the approximate locations and heights of the cranes 
anticipated to be used during construction. Note that this plan was prepared using an old version of the site plan 
graphic; is this a graphic that would be necessary to include in the EIR/should we have this updated to use our universal 
base site plan graphic? 

I'm also working on getting an update to the construction assumptions spreadsheet list (which includes grading 
quantities and haul trips) and should have that shortly. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 
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